

KISAR November 15, 2018 General Meeting Minutes

Call to order at 7:05 PM at Bayside Firehall

Minutes prepared by Philip T

Dicky described the training for the Saturday the 17th as simulating a call out. Participating members should plan to arrive at Bayside Fire Hall with 24-hour packs and climbing equipment at 9:00 am.

Steve reported that Nick had spoken with Paul Anderson and Paul may be able to do an IRIC (Initial Response and Incident Command) training in Kodiak on one of two weekends in February.

Philip passed around a KISAR-specific SOAP (Subjective, Objective, Assessment, Plan) notes sheet based on Deb Ajango's Wilderness First Aid training and asked for feedback from members on how to improve it.

Dicky talked about Joe Stock's upcoming visit in December.

Steve discussed the upcoming 2019 calendar and ad sales.

John mentioned ASARA (AK SAR Assn) and the new 50% match policy for funding applications and outlined what types of services could be used as a match (e.g., airfare, volunteer labor, donated housing, etc).

The next meeting was not scheduled.

7:35 PM meeting adjourned.

There was no training following the meeting.